
Mrunal Rushiya <mrunal.rushiya@vishvaraj.in>

FW: FW: Regarding L1 approval issue to SAP ID V1358
3 messages

Akshay Padmawar <akshay.padmawar@vishvaraj.in> Tue, Jul 15, 2025 at 4:57 PM
To: mrunal.rushiya@vishvaraj.in
Cc: pankaj.laddha@vishvaraj.in

Dear Miss Mrunal,

 

Below mail FYI.

Thanks & Regards,

P Akshay.

From: Shirish Sarade [mailto:shirish.sarade@vishvaraj.in]
Sent: 15 July 2025 16:34
To: Akshay Padmawar <akshay.padmawar@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>; Deepak Jiwtode <deepak.jiwtode@vishvaraj.in>; Paresh Chutke
<paresh.chutke@vishvaraj.in>; Dunuku Venkateswarlu <dunuku.venkateswarlu@vishvaraj.in>; Shri Krishna Verma
<shrikrishna.verma@vishvaraj.in>; Sudhanshu Mishra <sudhanshu.mishra@vishvaraj.in>
Subject: Re: FW: Regarding L1 approval issue to SAP ID V1358

 

Any SAP related activities of PPP / HAM projects shall be routed through Pankaj Laddha || Mrunal.

 

 

 

On Tue, 15 Jul, 2025, 16:25 Akshay Padmawar, <akshay.padmawar@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,

 

Greetings !

 

Please refer below email and provide L1 access to Mr. Shri Krishna in SAP for further approvals of PRs.

 

His emp. id as V1358.

 

Thanks & Regards,

P Akshay,

Deputy Manager - O&M Projects,

Vishvaraj Environment Ltd, Pune.

Mob no. 9421826137.

 

From: Shri Krishna Verma [mailto:shrikrishna.verma@vishvaraj.in]
Sent: 15 July 2025 11:48
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To: Akshay Padmawar <akshay.padmawar@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Dunuku Venkateswarlu <dunuku.venkateswarlu@vishvaraj.in>; SHUBHAM DUBEY <shubham.dubey@vishvaraj.in>
Subject: Regarding L1 approval issue to SAP ID V1358

 

Dear Akshay Ji,

 

As discussed today, Kindly do the need to rectify the issue and provide L1 approval to my SAP ID at the earliest to avoid
unwanted situations.

 

Regards

 

Shrikrishna Verma

Mrunal Rushiya <mrunal.rushiya@vishvaraj.in> Wed, Jul 16, 2025 at 1:01 PM
To: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Pankaj Laddha <pankaj.laddha@vishvaraj.in>, Dunuku Venkateswarlu <dunuku.venkateswarlu@vishvaraj.in>, Shirish Sarade
<shirish.sarade@vishvaraj.in>, Shri Krishna Verma <shrikrishna.verma@vishvaraj.in>, Akshay Padmawar
<akshay.padmawar@vishvaraj.in>, Paresh Chutke <paresh.chutke@vishvaraj.in>

Dear Sir,

 

Please refer below email and provide L1 access to Mr. Shri Krishna Verma in SAP for further approvals of PRs.

Employee ID :- V1358.

Regards
Mrunal K. Rushiya
(Engineer-O&M)
Vishvaraj Environment Limited

[Quoted text hidden]

Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in> Wed, Jul 16, 2025 at 1:17 PM
To: Mrunal Rushiya <mrunal.rushiya@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Pankaj Laddha <pankaj.laddha@vishvaraj.in>, Dunuku Venkateswarlu <dunuku.venkateswarlu@vishvaraj.in>, Shirish Sarade
<shirish.sarade@vishvaraj.in>, Shri Krishna Verma <shrikrishna.verma@vishvaraj.in>, Akshay Padmawar
<akshay.padmawar@vishvaraj.in>, Paresh Chutke <paresh.chutke@vishvaraj.in>

Hi Mrunal

Please note the below process to get / provide access in SAP System for any user.

 Raise the incident in VOICE Tool - Oasis and share the incident number along with below details.

Requirement of Access in SAP with Plant Details & SAP User id 
Proper approvals respective Cluster Head and HOD.

The above process is in practice and followed by every one for getting Access in SAP System, it is for internal information and
records.

Let me know if you need any assistance.

Regards

Vivek Chopade 
[Quoted text hidden]


